Canadian Pacific

IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR PASSENGERS LANDING AT GREENOCK

After completion of the official formalities, passengers will be notified, by means of the loud speaker, when to proceed to the Tender.

All heavy baggage is taken ashore by lighter and arranged in alphabetical order in the Customs Hall on Princes Pier.

It is necessary to place hand baggage on the Tender and these packages will be taken ashore and placed in alphabetical order in the Customs Hall before passengers can be allowed to leave the Tender. The transfer of baggage is usually completed in 10 to 15 minutes, and passengers should remain in the lounge of Tender until advised to proceed ashore for Customs examination.

After completion of Customs examination, passengers proceed to the Steamship Special Train which will convey them to Glasgow, Central Station. The journey from Greenock to Glasgow takes approximately 45 minutes.

Baggage is transferred from the Customs Hall to the train and all baggage should be claimed by passengers on arrival at Glasgow Central Station.

The rail fares from Greenock to Glasgow are as under .-

First Class 4/11d.

Third Class 3/3d.

Tickets should be purchased at the Booking Office in Princes Pier Station, if they have not already been bought aboard the "Empress of Scotland."

The train stops at Paisley, Gilmour Street Station, for the convenience of passengers for Paisley and district.

Passengers intending leaving the train at Paisley should mention the fact to the railway porter handling their baggage, so that it may be loaded for easy discharge at Paisley.

Passengers not travelling on the train to Glasgow should have their baggage removed as quickly as possible after completion of Customs examination, in order to avoid any possibility of it being transferred to the Glasgow train in error.

Baggage may be despatched after Customs examination from Greenock under the "Luggage in Advance" system. Prior application should be made to the British Railways representatives who will be in attendance in the First Class Lounge and Tourist Lounge.

Canadian Pacific

IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR PASSENGERS LANDING AT GREENOCK

After completion of the official formalities, passengers will be notified by means of the land means of the land means of the land.

All heavy bappage is taken salvern by lighter and accanged in alphabetical property of the Custome Helium Richards Piece.

it is necessary to make hand suggested the Tebras and show parisating will be taken earliers and alone an eight according to the Control Hall parisating as a superstance of the transfer of baggage is usually completed in 10 to 15 minutes and parisages should remain in the lounge of Teader until address to mocked where for Control of the complete of Teader until address to mocked where for Control of the cont

Ages completion of Customs exemination, carreligers proceed to the Securety opened I rails which will correct them to Glasgow. Cented Stades. The former time cannot be Clasgow after approximately 65.

Suggage is transferred from the Cuttoms I isl to the train and all bagrage drould be claimed by Passengers on serious at Glaugow Central station.

The rail times from Greenock to Gingow are as under

Tickers should be purchased at the Booking Office in Princes Pier Stateon.

The train stops at Patalog, Calmour Street Station, for the commission of the commis

Passengers intending leaving the train at Public should mention the fact to sheradway porter landing their tuggings, so that street be teaded for easy discharge at Passey.

Existencers not travelling on the train to blasgow should have their baggage removed as quickly at possible after completion of Customs endmination, in order to acade any possibility of it being transferred to the Gistgow train in arror.

Baggare may be despatched after Customs examination from Circinock bunder the "Luggage in Advance" extent. Prior application stidold be made to the British Railways representatives who will be in attendance in the British Cass Lovage and Tourns Lovage.